

For More Information

National Institute of Population and Social Security Research

<http://www.ipss.go.jp/index-e.asp>

(Our Publication) http://www.ipss.go.jp/site-ad/index_english/publication-e.html

(Survey: Annual Population and Social Security Surveys)

http://www.ipss.go.jp/site-ad/index_english/Survey-e.asp

(Japanese Social Security Statistics DB) <http://www.ipss.go.jp/ssj-db/e/ssj-db-top-e.asp>

(Population & Household Projection) http://www.ipss.go.jp/site-ad/index_english/population-e.html

Government and related organizations

Ministry of Health, Labour and Welfare <http://www.mhlw.go.jp/english/index.html>

Cabinet Office (Policies on Cohesive Society) <http://www8.cao.go.jp/souki/index-eng.html>

Statistics Bureau (Ministry of Internal Affairs and Communications) <http://www.stat.go.jp/english/>

Portal Site of Official Statistics of Japan <http://www.e-stat.go.jp/SG1/estat/eStatTopPortalE.do>

National Statistics Center <http://www.nstac.go.jp/en/index.html>

Japanese Law Translation (Ministry of Justice) <http://www.japaneselawtranslation.go.jp/?re=02>

Japanese Organization for International Cooperation in Family Planning <http://www.joicfp.or.jp/en/>

Research Institute (related to MHLW)

National Institute of Public Health http://www.niph.go.jp/index_en.html

National Institute of Infectious Diseases <http://www.nih.go.jp/niid/en/>

The Japan Institute for Labour Policy and Training <http://www.jil.go.jp/english/index.html>

International Medical Center of Japan <http://www.ncgm.go.jp/eng/>

National Institute of Health Sciences <http://www.nihs.go.jp/english/index.html>

National Institute of Biomedical Innovation <http://www.nibio.go.jp/english/>

National Institute of Health and Nutrition <http://www.nih.go.jp/eiken/html/index.html>

National Cancer Center, Japan <http://www.ncc.go.jp/en/index.html>

National Rehabilitation Center for Persons with Disabilities <http://www.rehab.go.jp/english/index.html>

Editor

Reiko Hayashi: National Institute of Population and Social Security Research
Director, Department of International Research and Cooperation

Co-Editor

Katsuhisa Kojima: National Institute of Population and Social Security Research
Department of International Research and Cooperation

Written and revised by :

Chapter 1 (Population)	Reiko Hayashi
Chapter 2 (Overview of Social Security)	Katsuhisa Kojima
Chapter 3 (Pension)	Katsuya Yamamoto
Chapter 4 (Health)	Nobuyuki Izumida
Chapter 5 (Welfare for the Elderly)	Yumika Shirase
Chapter 6 (Public Assistance)	Aya Abe
Chapter 7 (Family Policy)	Yukiko Katsumata
Chapter 8 (Disabilities)	Yoshihiro Kaneko
Chapter 9 (Labour)	Tadashi Sakai

We invite comments and suggestions to be reflected in future editions of this publication.

Please send them through our web site;

http://www.ipss.go.jp/mail/e_sendmail/mail.html

Social Security in Japan (2014 edition)

Published by National Institute of Population and Social Security Research (IPSS)

2-2-3 Uchisaiwai-cho, Chiyoda-ku, Tokyo 100-0011 JAPAN

Tel: +81-3-3595-2984 FAX +81-3-3991-4816

URL: <http://www.ipss.go.jp/index-e.asp>

ISSN 2186 – 0297

April 2014

Printed in Japan